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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued as an addendum for the referenced solicitation: 
 
 
Below are answers to questions submitted in writing for Bid clarification: 
 

1) Are “equal” submersible pump equipment allowed on this project or are the pumps sole 
sourced?  

Answer: The City standard for submersible pumps is Flygt. 
 

2) Sht. 8 Note2 is very open ended.  Are any utilities in the area of the new electrical 
equipment?  Can an allowance be added for this unknown?   

ANSWER: There is an irrigation meter and irrigation lines in the vicinity of the proposed 
generator pad; the City will be responsible for relocating prior to the generator pad work.  No 
allowance will be added for additional utility relocates. 

 
3) Where in project is Section 099720 applicable? 

ANSWER: Refer to drawing D-102, Note No.3. Section 099720 specifies the wetwell coating. 
 

4) At what points and/or events/durations is bypass pumping required?  
ANSWER: Refer to paragraph 1.02 in Section 010100 which states bypass pumping is required 
when the pump station cannot run due to the sequence of work. 

 
5) What size bypass pumps will city require and will they require a primary and backup, 

both sound attenuated?  To meet the 7.2 mgd per day, 12’’ pumps will have to be 
utilized.  

ANSWER: Provide pump(s) that will provide the required flow and sound attenuation per 
Section 330134. 
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6) Please confirm preceding manhole to wet well is available to allow suction and pump 
setup to be accomplished.  Please describe any required MOT. 4.  

ANSWER: Manhole in Lantern Lane is available for bypass pumping.  Discharge is to be the 
manhole immediately downstream (east) of pump station.  Road closures of Lantern Lane will 
be allowed per Addendum #2. 

 
7) We would like to submit REFRATTA HAC100 as an equal to SewperCoat found in 

section 099720 of the bid documents.  
ANSWER:  Or equal materials will not be evaluated at this time, refer to Section 19.1 in 
Specification 002000. 

 
8) Regarding the flygt submersible pumps, if they are sole sourced, will the city consider 

receiving the quotation from flygt to direct purchase this equipment?  
ANSWER:  No, the City will not be pre-purchasing the submersible pumps. 
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